

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES

April 20, 2021 - 6:30 pm

Meeting was called to order by Chair Fuller at 6:00pm.

Present: Chair Jake Fuller and Village Trustee Jason Vee. Also present were Village Clerk Daisha Nolan, Village Administrator Amy K. Huber, Village President Jim Jonasen and Village Marshall Pete Witt. Village Trustee Eric Anderson attended via online sources.

Review of Agenda: No changes made.

Minutes: A motion was made by Vee to approve the meeting minutes from March 30, 2021, as presented, seconded by Fuller. MCU

Public Input: Katy Johnson of Degerman Road presented concern for safety due to cars and UTVs traveling at excessive speeds near her home on Degerman Road. This will be placed on the May agenda for the Safety Committee meeting.

Mutual Aid: Contracts are currently being worked on with Village Attorney Kyle Torvinen with assistance also from Bayfield County.

FireWorks Permit: The permit will continue to be edited. This will remain on the agenda for next month.

DNR Urban/Rural Interface: This remains on hold due to COVID conditions.

Farmer's Market: The NCA is gathering info regarding a farmer's market in Lake Nebagamon and will request a joint meeting with the Safety Committee when prepared.

Village Events/ Property Opening: The committee was in agreement to leave current guidelines in place.

Auxiliary Cleaning position for Summer: A motion was made by Vee to recommend to the board to hire for auxiliary help during the summer season utilizing funds from the training and development account, seconded by E. Anderson.

4th of July Events: The Fire Department will be moving forward with the Dragin Tail race this year, with a scaled back approach. Other events are yet to be determined. This will remain on the Agenda for next month while the committee awaits more information for the NCA.

Correspondence: A Letter received from Paul Abrahamzon regarding the annual tractor fun normally held in Poplar was shared. A road closure request will need to be received to move forward with the requests made.

Information from the Chair: The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for March 30, 2021 at 6:00pm.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 7:00pm

Respectfully submitted,

Daisha Nolan

Daisha Nolan, Clerk Village of Lake Nebagamon